Waltham Police Station Renovation
Waltham, Massachusetts

DOCUMENT 0091 13

ADDENDUM NO. 3

10-24-2016
PROJECT: WALTHAM POLICE STATION RENOVATION

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein,
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in
and form a part of the proposal submitted.

THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 3) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN
DOCUMENT 004100 — FORM FOR GENERAL BID, PARAGRAPH B and in
DOCUMENT 004113 — FORM FOR SUB BID. PARAGRAPH B

e This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents dated
7-11-14 as noted below. (note the correction in the date to coincide with the issued documents 7-11-14)

e Please advise all sub-contractors.

e Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.

GENERAL

Answers to Questions

1. Please verify if abrasive lines will be required to be installed on the Terrazzo treads in stairway #2 to meet
current code as part of this renovation? Yes, they are required

2. Section 102210 - Wire Mesh Partitions: Please verify if the wire mesh cages with gates in the sallyport being
provided new or 'salvaged' and re-installed used? The Wire mesh partitions are new

3. Section 105110 - Metal Lockers: Please verify if the metal lockers to be provided and installed by GC or by
owner? If by GC, note the layout in the Men's and Women's cannot function as drawn. Drawer/bench units
under lockers cannot meet at 90 degree corners and all lockers must have the built-in bench, not just those drawn
east-west. Please advise. Metal Lockers are provided and installed by the GC, all lockers shall have a built- in
bench and drawers at all locations. The lockers on the outside walls shall be deleted all new lockers shall run
east/west. Provide a total of 155 lockers for the Men and 30 for the women.

4. We are bidding on the Tile 09300 for this project and need clarification on the following.
A. The Toilet Elevations show 4”x4” wall tile. The Spec and Finish Schedule calls for 6”x6” wall tile. Please

confirm 6”x6” walls? Use the 6”x6”
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B. The Toilet floors show 2”x2” tile on Finish Plans A630, A631 and A632. The Specs and Finish Material
Schedule call for 6”x6” tile floors. Please clarify if Floor tile is to be 6”x6” Natural Hues or 2”x2” Mosaic

Unglazed Tile? The floor tile shall be 2”x2” Mosaic unglazed tile.

C. Plumbing Plans call for “Pre-Fab Terrazzo Shower Receptors” at all Shower stalls. Are we to run Floor Tile

into these Showers per A630 -A632 , Finish Plans or are they Pre-Fab” by Plumber? Follow the finish plans

and provide tile into the shower.
D. What is the Tile at the Backsplashes on A7057? Is it 6”x6” Natural Hues? Yes 6”x6” natural hues

PROJECT MANUAL

SPECIFICATION SECTIONS

ITEM NO. 1 — Section 024100 — Demolition

A. Para 1.2 B — Add the following item No. 8:
8. Division 4 — MASONRY

a.

Item No. 2 - Section 040001- Masonry Work:

A. Para 1.1 D — Add the following Reference Drawings to the list provided:

52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.

SD101
SD102
S001
S101
5102
5103
S301
S303
S304
5402
S501
5502
S506

BASEMENT DEMOLITION PLAN
FIRST/SECOND FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN
GENERAL NOTES

BASEMENT PLAN

FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
SECTION AND DETAILS
SECTIONS AND DETAILS
SECTIONS AND DETAILS
ENLARGED FRAMING PLANS
TYPICAL DETAILS

TYPICAL DETAILS

TYPICAL DETAILS

Item No. 3 - Section 042000 — Unit Masonry

A. Paral.2 A—Additem No.7 —-Demolition of Masonry shown on the Drawings.

Item No. 4 Section 050001 — Miscellaneous and Ornamental Iron

A. Para 1.1 D — Add the following Reference Drawings to the lit provided:
SD 102 FIRST/SECOND FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN

52.
53.
54.
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S001
S102

GENERAL NOTES
FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
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Demolishing the masonry shown on the Drawings under Division 4 — MASONRY. Removal of
such material shall be then done under this Section 024100 — DEMOLITION.
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55.
56.
57.
58.
59.

5301
S304
S501
S504
S506

Item No. 5 Section 055000

SECTION AND DETAILS
SECTIONS AND DETAILS
TYPICAL DETAILS
TYPICAL DETAILS
TYPICAL DETAILS

A. Para 1.2 D — Delete the words “Not Applicable” and add “angles and anchors for casting into concrete.”

19401.01
CDR MAGUIRE INC.

End of Addendum 3
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